
From: C Drake
To: FOI Requests
Subject: Freedom of Information request - All supporting documents mentioned in refusal of FOI 22/54
Date: Saturday, 24 September 2022 9:51:43 AM

Dear Department of Finance,

Please supply:

[In relation to items in the section "Decision" of FOi 22/54]

1. the Sponsorship Agreement between auDA and Finance (suitably redacted where necessary) but which must
include all terms and references relating to confidential information and any such requirements as they might
apply to the domain names themselves

2. the Registry-Registrar Agreement between Identity Digital and Finance; (suitably redacted where necessary)
but which must include all terms and references relating to confidential information and any such requirements
as they might apply to the domain names themselves

3. the outbound consultation with auDA and Identity Digital

4. and the joint submissions made by auDA and Identity Digital

[in relation to the Background or any other part of FOi 22/54]

5. all outbound correspondence in which I am mentioned (by name or otherwise) and/or which my FoI 22/54 is
mentioned or related to, since (and including) the date of my filing of my FoI, upto and including the moment
you fulfill this request.

6. all inbound correspondence in response to items 3 and 5 above, or in which I am mentioned (by name or
otherwise) and/or which my FoI 22/54 is mentioned or related to.

7. The "information" cited in your statement "inconsistent with the information that has been provided directly
to Finance by Identity Digital." in relation to my statement: "The best way to fulfil my request is to get in touch
with Afilias Australia Pty Ltd. I've opened a case with them, and all they need from you is the approval to send
me the list." which related to the following:-

Date: Thu, 4 Aug 2022 07:21:00 +0000 (GMT)



From: ".au Support" <xxxxxxx@xxxxxxx.xxx.xx>

Sender: xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xxx

Subject: [.au Support - Case #01239018] The �master list� of gov.au public domain names.

Hi Chris,

Since you need report on gov.au domains you need to contact the registrar Department of Finance-.au. You can
either get this report for them or if they request us to send it, we are happy to send the report to the registrar.
But, it should be requested by the registrar's authorised contact.

Should you require further assistance please do not hesitate to contact us and include the string:
ref:_00DD0CWb4._5004G2Ri8xw:ref in the body of all future correspondence with regards to this ticket. To do
so, you may simply reply to this message.

Sincerely,

Abhinav Vatsavaya

.au Support

Web Portal: https://portal.afilias.info/

Email: xxxxxxx@xxxxxxx.xxx.xx

Phone: +61-3-9945-0650 (Australia)

Phone: +1-416-619-3038 (North America)

8. The complete document and/or transcript chain, and all specified "objections" mentioned in your statement 
"In considering whether or not the Master List should be released to you, Finance consulted with both auDA
and Identity Digital who jointly objected to the disclosure of the Master List.".  I want to know what you said to
them, which made them (according to you) change their minds (see their letter to me above) - so be sure that
what you did say to them is included in your response.

9. The complete and current list of public-facing government .au domain names (no other information, just the
domain names).  Note that this used to be publicly available on assorted government web sites, but those URLs
(e.g. https://data.gov.au/dataset/a-z-list-of-government-sites ) are now returning 404-not-found errors.  Previous
FoI requests to this information have been granted (e.g.
https://www.righttoknow.org.au/request/list_of_government_govau_domains )

Yours faithfully,



C Drake

-------------------------------------------------------------------

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx.xxx.xx

Is xxx@xxxxxxx.xxx.xx the wrong address for Freedom of Information requests to Department of Finance? If so,
please contact us using this form:

https://www.righttoknow.org.au/change_request/new?body=finance

This request has been made by an individual using Right to Know. This message and any reply that you make
will be published on the internet. More information on how Right to Know works can be found at:

https://www.righttoknow.org.au/help/officers

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your
organisation's FOI page.

-------------------------------------------------------------------

Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.


